
 

 

2 December 2016 

 
Bryan Green MP 
Leader of the Opposition 
Parliament House 
HOBART  TAS  7000 
 
 

Dear Sir 

10 Year Asset Management Plan 2016 - Internal Review of Right to Information Request 

I refer to my recent email exchanges and conversations with Mr Luckman, and to your letter 
of 21 October 2016 requesting an internal review of Hydro Tasmania’s earlier response 
regarding the 10 Year Asset Management Plan 2016. I can advise I have reviewed the decision 
relating to the earlier request and re-assessed the material, taking into account the matters 
raised by you in your letter. 

As to the first limb of the request to review - I am of the view that, subject to the following, 
the material provided was comprised of information being internal deliberate information for 
the purposes of Section 35(1) of the Act. 

That said I do however take the view that there was some purely factual information which 
could have been provided pursuant to Section 35(2) of the Act.   

Due to the extant editing restrictions of the original response I draw your attention to the 
highlighted (in yellow for your convenience) text in the attached document which I have un-
redacted.  Remaining text that was previously redacted is now blacked on these pages.  Pages 
that remain unchanged from the original response are in the same form as first provided, i.e., 
the redacted material is simply not shown (rather than blacked-out). 

As to the second limb, it is clear to me that the emphasis in your letter is centred on the 
aspect of “government” when taking into consideration the “public interest”. 

Interestingly, the term “government” is not defined in the RTI Act nor is it defined in the Acts 
Interpretation Act 1931.  I have taken the meaning as not being a literal reference to the 
“Tasmanian Government” but a general reference to democratic government and public 
authorities generally and so applies here. 

In considering this aspect of your request I addressed the matters in 1(a), (d) and (f) of 
Schedule 1 as a subset of the matters in the Schedule and then only in the context of the 
redacted parts of the initial report (the balance having been released).  For completeness it is 
to be noted that I have also considered the remainder of Schedule 1 in coming to my 
conclusion.  

It is my respectful opinion that on balance the application of the above subsections to the 
remaining redacted material provides no further clarity to the context of the Report or 
possible future decision making within the business, upon the matters canvassed in the 
Report, that is not already evident from the un-redacted materials, including, but not limited 
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